

KAYLA ELLIS BRECKENRIDGE, TEXAS 76424 | KSPEN189@YAHOO.COM 254-522-5120

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and passionate Registered Nurse with 16 years' experience. Accomplished professional who obtains the knowledge, ability and understanding to handle patient care needs and satisfaction. Three years' experience with direct oversight to the trauma program. Offers extensive skills and experience combined with a strong desire to learn and grow. Educator.

SKILLS

Communication
Critical Thinking
Time management
Teamwork
Dependability
Program Management

EXPERIENCE

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR &TRAUMA PROGRAM MANAGER• GRAHAM REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER• 2013 – CURRENT

Labor and delivery nurse-2013
Labor trained, experience includes: antepartum, labor, postpartum, and nursery nurse
Labor and delivery department closed/ transferred to the ED Ed Charge nurse
Trauma Program Manager July 2018-Current

CHARGE NURSE • STEPHENS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL • 2006 – 2020

Emergency department charge nurse, Emergency department Interim Director, Emergency department Supervisor -worked closely with the department director, assisted with trauma chart auditing, and assisted with the 2017 Level IV trauma survey/re-designation for the Emergency Department.

STAFF NURSE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT • WEATHERFORD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER• 20132015

Develop and implement treatment plans for patients with various needs. Administer oral, IV, and intramuscular medications to patients, trained and provided mentoring to student nurses and new graduates. Managed direct care of patients including patient assessments through to discharge. REASON FOR LEAVING-TO PURSUE BSN DEGREE



KAYLA ELLIS

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE NURSING ADMINISTRATION
•UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON 2019

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE NURSING •UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON 2017

ASSOCIATE DEGREE NURSING •TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 2009

LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE •TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 2005

ACADEMIA EXPERIENCE

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR ADN NURSING PROGRAM-2019- CURRENT

Weatherford College/Wise County and Main Campus Educating up to 80 clinical nursing students in the hospital setting that includes clinical rotations, daily observations and portfolio grading.

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR BSN PROGRAM- 2019-CURRENT

Midwestern State University / Wichita Falls Texas



KAYLA ELLIS

Educate up to 50 RN-BSN transition nursing students. Courses Taught: Nursing Informatics and Population Focused Community Nursing.

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR- BSN PROGRAM 2019-2020

Western Governors University- scheduling and management of students for rotations through Graham Regional Medical Center with preceptors on the med-surg unit.

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR- -LVN NURSING PROGRAM-2020-2021

North Central Texas College-Skills check offs and clinical rotations throughout the skilled nursing facilities and local hospitals.

Clinical Instructor Western Governor's University 2019-Current

CERTIFICATIONS	EXPIRATION	
Advanced Cardiac Life Support	7/24	
Basic Life Support	1/24	
Trauma Nursing Core Course	12/24	
Emergency Nursing Pediatric Core	Course 10/24	
National Child Passenger Safety	6/23	
Pediatric Advanced Life Support	2/23	
AAAM Certification		
Trauma Outcomes and Performance Improvement Course		
(TOPIC)		



KAYLA ELLIS

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Emergency Nurses Association member since 2018 Active in the NTRAC for TSA-C 'Stop the Bleed' Instructor Certified Child Passenger Safety Technician AAAM certified